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RE: No 29-22 - Joshua DeQOlim

Robert Perry <rperry@robertperrylaw.net>

Wed 4/5/2023 2:38 PM

ToJonathan Dickinson <JDickinson@wareham.ma.us>;

Categories: Red category

Good Afternoon

I think I'll withdraw D’Olim without prejudice on the 12% In place of that Please put Ninety Six Realty, LLC, No. 33-18
on for remand hearing. Atty Bowen and | both talked to Ken.
Thanks.

Robert L. Perry, Esquire
191 Main Street, Suite 215

508-295-6124 office
508-295-2154 fax

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Jonathan Dickinson

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 5:27 PM
To: Robert Perry

Subject: No 29-22 - Joshua DeOlim

Good Afternoon Attorney Perry,

Our office has not received any follow-up documentation for a hearing in front of the ZBA, the previous
letter was dated in December 2022 for a continued hearing. Please let me know if your client will be
resubmitting?

Thank you.

Respectfully,
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4/5/23, 4.28 PM RE: No 29-22 - Joshua DeOlim - Jonathan Dickinson

%MMZ%@” Diekinaar

Jonathan Dickinson, MBA
Assistant Town Planner
Town of Wareham
(508)-291-3100 x6504

JDickinson@Wareham.MA.US

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in

Software as a Service (SaaS) for business, Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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